From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 1/7/2013 9:33:56 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Muni transfer

Thanks for asking. That's some bullshit -- but I think the clipper price is the same as the 10-ticket price. The
muni kiosk folks, of course, don't know that there is no franker anymore. Maybe I should invest in a pocket dot
matrix?

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 1:32 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: Muni transfer

Yup, muni transfer only works with clipper, and clipper doesn't have the high-volume discount. Typical. So the
book is only cheaper if you don't use muni. Ac transit transfers still work w/o the franker.

Do Iseem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

----- Original Message -----

From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 12:46 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov <Michael.Campbell{@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Muni transfer

And yes, I'm getting back on the ferry right now.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

----- Original Message -----

From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 12:44 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov <Michael.Campbell{@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Muni transfer

I think to get your transfer you needed/will need to use your clipper card.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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